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February 26, 2025

Honourable Doug Ford,            
Premier of Ontario 
Legislative Building, Queen's Park 
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

EMAIL: Doug.fordco@pc.ola.org

Dear Premier Ford,

RE: Requests the Province of Ontario Reconsider the Amendment of 
Subsection 29(1.2) of the Ontario Heritage Act

Please be advised that at its meeting of February 25, 2025, Council of the Town 
of Niagara on-the-Lake adopted the following resolution:

1. Now Therefore Be It Hereby Resolved That  Niagara-on-the-Lake Town Council 
endorses the resolution from the Municipality of South Huron requesting the 
Province reconsider the amendment to Subsection 29(1.2) of the Ontario Heritage 
Act.

2. Be It Resolved That copies of this resolution be forwarded to  Minister Premier Doug 
Ford, the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, the Minister of Citizenship and 
Multiculturalism, local Members of Provincial Parliament (MPPs); and MPP 
Thompson.

3. Be It Further Resolved That copies of this resolution be forwarded to all 444 
Municipalities in Ontario, and the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) for 
their endorsement and advocacy.

First Capital of Upper Canada - 1792 



If you have any questions or require further information, please contact our office at 
905-468-3266.

Sincerely, 

Grant Bivol 
Town Clerk

c.c. Minister of Citizenship and Multiculturalism Hon. Michael Ford - Michael.Ford@ontario.ca
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing Hon. Paul Calandra - minister.mah@ontario.ca  
The Association of Municipalities of Ontario - resolutions@amo.on.ca  
All local Members of Provincial Parliament (MPPs)
MPP Thompson - lisa.thompsonco@pc.ola.org
All 444 Municipalities of Ontario




